¥

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 3(,51 ) ’ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- FILED
COUNTY OF _BERKELEY )
) .
STATE AUG18 7y ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: — 2022-GS:8:01907
VS. ) |
LANE THOMAS MCBRIDE S e meiy M) | i
CLEAK OF FIOEL 3 AP 2022A0810265853)
AKA: WRitYConsty ) Date of Offense: 030420227
" Race: White Sex: M ‘Age: 29 ) S.C.Codes§: , 16-13-0030(B) AU
DOB: D SS#: - )} CDR Code #: 2 _ 629 2027
Address: NP ) ‘ §9 g
Cily, State, ) ~ seNTENCEOUEOf
Zip: cn— | "Appeals
DL o SID# o ) |

*COL Yes O No £ CMV Yes 8 No 0 Hazma Yes O No O

In disposition of the above indiciment comes now the Defendant who was a CONVICTED OF or ® PLEADS

i

TO: Grand Larceny {0-10 yeurs)
Inviolation of §  16-13-0030(8) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # = 3421

= NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT 3 SERIOUS £ MOST SERIOUS O 'Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 15tor CSC w/minor 3)

Lesser Included Defendanl Waives L /{/‘

The charge ls: = As indicted, = Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (del.'s initials)

The plea ls: & Without Negoliations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Senlence, [ Rfecommendation by the State.

WMBJMW | W‘ W 105351

awohi Morris, Assistant SC Bar# Defendant Altorney for Defendant SCBear#
Solicitor ‘

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitied 1o the 124 Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a delerminate term of _ 5 dayefﬂmnﬁ@mﬁle Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andlor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable’; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporaled by reference. ‘

Thergentence shall run -
CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 241 3-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCOOC.

days/months )
] To include time spenl on monilored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

]  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

a2



]
STATE LANETHOMAS INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2022-GS-08-01907

VS MCBRIDE
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
O  Substance Abuse Counseling g Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohal Testing

0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

O  Mental Health Counseling g Mayserve WIE

beginning:
O3 Sex Offender Registry pursuant {o S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
0 Other: A
A Y
JLK 3 N
O RESTITUTION: o Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered
Tolal § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: S
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 SO0
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUl Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 812 S
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) 525 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2S5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Tesl Fee) ] $50 )
§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3.71S
O Appointed PD or appeinted other counset, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk /
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $
O  §17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee o be pald to the Public Defender Fund s/ /]
s/ [1287
T . Presiding Judge: // / /“1
Glerk-oF-Seurt/Deputy Clerk: . C“] Yo SON Judge Code: 2138y VY A 4
Court Reporter: ve sYe  [ofres Sentence Dale:
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SCCA/217 (07/2021)



KLASM/0389912

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-08-01907
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Qffice

The State of South Carolina

County of Berkeley F
AGENCY CASE NUMBER o
2022-03002059 o
— ~ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS %
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
I o ~ AUGUST TERM 2022 m
2022A0810200953 | m
DATE OF ARREST _ . N
051372022 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
LANE THOMAS MCBRIDE a.x.A.
WM DOB:
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
GRAND LARCENY
SC Code: § 16-13-0030(B)
CDR Code: 3421}
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

AUG 20 2022

gC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA E |
| INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY g {

Al a Court of General Scssions, convened August 2022, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath: ‘

Grand Larceny

That in Berkcley County, South Carolina, on or about March 4, 2022, the Dcfendant, Lane
Thomas Mcbride, did take and carry away the personal property of the victim, U-Haul,
valued at Ten Thousand Dollars or more, with the intent to deprive (he victim of its
possession and to convert the property to Defendant’s own use in violation of Section 16-

13-30 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Stale, and contrary to the statute in,such case made and
provided. |

g e) i)

| )(AWOI-I[MORRIS
. ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



“EILED ‘

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA )

)
COUNTY OF _BERKELEY AUG 18 2022 )

) ?
STATE , casEEM SRR :;I?niu.n""”) INDICTMENTICASE#: 2021-GS-08-01844

VS. CLERK o&ﬁt: ' ) ‘
: Y COLNT L

LANE THOMAS MCBRIDE HERKELE )

) AWE . 2020A0820200855
AKA: . )  Dateof Offense: = 1272172020
Race: White Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code §: 44-53-0375 (B) (1)
DOB: G SS¥: iy )  CDR Code #: 3198
Address: ) :
Cily, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: L
ou+ Sio¢ ol ; é &

*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes O No O

In disposition of the abave indiciment comes now the Defendant who was DO CONVICTED OF or(%PLE

TO: Possession Meth 1* (0-3 years) Cb 0‘ {_ch 20
~ ‘ s 2
Inviolation of §  44-53-0375 (A) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code ? 3009 0% . 2
; y )
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIQUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0§ 17%5
(CSC wi/minor 1% or CSC w/minct31)
. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: = As indicted, & Offense, = Preseniment to Grand Jury. L"ﬂ (def.'s initials)
The pleais: & Without Negotiations or Recommendalion, 0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendatlion by the State.
ATTEST: / ;
%%@04449 %/ W 10535)
awohi Morris, Assistant SC Bar# ~ Defendant "~ Atlorney for Defendant SC Bar #

Soliciwr

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ZQ Department of Correction 0O County Detention Center,

|

for a deferminate term of S gays/mon @ ime Served 0O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/monlhs/yeais/‘l’ ime Served and or payment

of §  plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

'g?’sentence shalf run .
fNCURRENT or {0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Cede § 24-1 3-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months ;
a To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

O  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE LANETHOMAS INDICTMENT/CASE#: ~ 2021-GS-08-01848
VS MCBRIDE

O PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

O Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Teslting

0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O NoConlactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

0O  Mental Health Counselmg m g Mayserve WE
_— beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursyant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
O Cgﬁﬁmé”gislry of Child Abuse and"Néglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other: R
AT \U
F S
D RESTITUTION: O  Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered |
Tolal § plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms: O Sel by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
‘Fine; ! 8
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5 _ s
§14-1-211 (A} 1) Conv. Surcharge) $100 s)100
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)YDUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) | $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) %25 30S
§14-1-213 (Drug Caourt Surcharge) $150 1S5S0
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) ‘ $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) ‘ $40/ea ¢
3% to County (if paid in installments) : TBD $%5. 23S

0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probalion and shall be collecled before any other fees
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

325

. Presiding Judge:
Ghetiot-EourtDeputy Clerk: 3. (710500 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Yvesive Jorrces Sentence Dale:
Page 20f2
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KLASM/0374739
WITNESSES

Goose Creek Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-08-01848

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2020-6221

__ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

__COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS _

DECEMBER TERM 2021

2020A0820200855
DATE OF ARREST
12/2172020 THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

KgindL, eV

Foreperson of f)?r el Jury
\ N

LANE THOMAS MCBRIDE

W/M DOB <D

Indictment for

pare: {1 D
" VERDICT

DIST/PWID METH 1ST

SC Code; § 44-53-0375 (B) (1)
CDR Code: 3198

AUB 29 2022
SC Court of Appeals

IS4 1inng
190y 363134438
329dng | 333%}!3;3‘337

137 43
sz/\':‘-x

I
{



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | : |
z INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BERKELEY E |

At a Court of General Sessions, convened December 2021, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley )
County present upon their oath:

Possession with Intent te Distribute Mclhamp‘he(_a;ﬁne
The Defendant, Lane Thomas Mcbride, did on or about December 21, 2020, in Berkeley County,
South Carolina, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or othenviée aid, abet, attempt, or
conspire to distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess wuh the intent to distribute,”
dispense, deliver, or purchase Methamphetamine in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-

0375 (B) (1)of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

i

State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

(/I\;AWOHI MORRIS

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

Against the peace and dignity of th
provided.



